HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

EXPLORATION DEPARTMENT PO FFICE
August 26, 1969 ST OFFICE BOX 1600

SOUTHWESTERN DIVISION

Re: ELEVATION

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 1545
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlenen

The elevation of the following well is: 2980 DF
as reported by Laughlin-Simmons & Co.

COUNTY : Lea Field: WC

HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY

#1 South Lea Unit

Sec 17-26S-36E

1980' FSL; 1980' FWL

The above is given you to complete your records for the
Form 1, "Notice of Intention to Drill", filed with you on this
well under date of:

6-20-69

HUMBLE OIL § REFINING COMPAXNY
Bill R. Payne, Division Fx0101at1on Manager
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N. k. Ries, JI,

NER/1st

cc: Central Files



